
 

1275 Avenue of the Cities, East Moline, IL 61244 
   309.752.1633 

To: Board of Education  

From: Kai Killam  

CC: Dr. Jay Morrow, Janice Roome  

Date: March 10, 2025  

Re: Permission to purchase Class of 2029 Chromebooks  
 
 
 
Board permission is requested to move forward with the purchase of 525 chromebooks 
for the Class of 2029. 
 
The proposed model is the Lenovo 300e Gen 4 through IT Savvy.  This purchase will 
include both the Google Management License as well as a 4 year service agreement.  The 
purchase would be made through the state technology purchasing program (ILTPP). 
 
Other models/Vendors considered were : 
 
Same model through CDW-G:  Priced $44 more per unit 
Dell 3120 through Bluum:  Similar Price; previous issues with Dell chromebooks 
HP Chromebook through CDW-G:  Similar Price 
 
 
Total cost of the purchase will be approximately $224,700.   
 
 

 


